
Appointment: 

To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
'Katague, Ditas' (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Ditas Katague, 11:50 
Location: CPUC lobby 
Start: 3/29/2012 12:00:00 PM 
End: 3/29/2012 1:30:00 PM 

Will update with the restaurant as we get closer. 

From: Katague, Ditas rmailto:ditas.kataaue(i 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:59 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Re: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Ditas Katague 

That could work. 

From: Redacted Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 03:58 PM 
To: Katague, Ditas 
Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Ditas Katague 

He has a conflict on March 15. How about March 29? 

From: Katague, Ditas, 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 3:41 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Re: Lunch: Brian Cherry and Ditas Katague 

Redacted 

Brian and I were scheduled to have lunch on March 13, but it turns out I have to be in 
Sacramento for a meeting at the Governor's Office. We will need to reschedule please. How 
about Thursday March 15,1 am usually in SF on Thursdays. 
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